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|eEwntEHousE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ) f

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 16, 1973
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER TIME DAY
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 8:00 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| LD

The President met with:

8:00 8:06 ' Robert J. Dunn, Chief Hospital Corpsman (HMC)
8:05 8:30 Susan A. Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist
8:31 8:46 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. William M.
Lukash, K
9:00 The President had breakfast.
10:05 10:29 The President met with:
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. Lukash

Capt. Robert C. Elliott, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary
Services, Naval Medical Center

Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases
Division, Georgetown University Medical School

The President met with:

10:46 11:28 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
10:49 10:56 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
11:07 11:08 Mr. Ziegler
11:58 11:59 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
12:01 12:54 The President met with Gen. Haig.
1:25 1:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
1:55 2:00 The President met with Gen. Haig.
2:03 2:06 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
2:10 3:02 Mr. Ziegler
2:15 2:45 Gen. Haig
3:12 3:17 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
3:34 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
The President met with:
3:58 4:55 Mr. Ziegler
4:05 4:55 Gen. Haig
4:45 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was

not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

\\ (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN * DATE (Mo., Day,’ Yr.)
i JULY 16, 1973
NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER | TIME DAY
BETHESDA, MARYLAND : 4:53 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed .
R==Received \ ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D \ *
4:53 P The President telephoned the Frist Lady. The call was not
completed.
5:15 5:20 The President met with Gen. Haig.
5:24 6:19 The President met with:

The First Lady

Tricia Cox

C. G. Rebozo

Vickli, Pasha, and King Timahoe, dogs

5:37 5:38| R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

5:49 P The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
him,

6:25 6:55 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

7:17 ) The President had dinner.

The President met with:

7:36 8:10 Gen. Haig
8:01 8:10 Mr. Ziegler
The President met with:
8:15 8:35 Miss Williams
8:30 8:35 Dr. Lukash
8:30 8:35 Maj. Gen. Tkach
9:11 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Ziegler. Mr. Sanchez took
the call.
9:12 9:13] R The Presidént talked with Mr, Ziegler.
9:15?( 10:10 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.
10:45 11:14 The President met with Mr. Ziegler,
SM/CD/JD
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) -?

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER

BETHESDA, MARYLAND

. T DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
. JULY 17, 1973

TIME DAY
8:31 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| 1D
The President met with:
8:31 8:55 Susan Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist
8:38 8:42 Dr. William M, Lukash, Personal Physician
9:19 9:39| P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
10:15 10:35 The President met with:
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases
Division, Georgetown University Medical School
Capt. Robert Elliot, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary Services)
Naval Medical Center
Dr. Lukash
The President met with:
10:41 12:29 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
10:41 11:38 Mr. Ziegler
10:41 12:29 Leonard Garment, Counsel
10:41 12:29 J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Special Counsel
11:42 12:29 Mr. Ziegler :
) The President met with:
12:35 1:41 George P, Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
12:35 1:41 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
12:35 1:41 - Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
12:39 1:43 Gen. Haig
1:48 The President had lunch.
1:48 1:524 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
1:59 2:00| P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
The President met with:
2:10 3:32 Gen. Haig
3:23 3:32 Mr. Ziegler
5:27 5:29| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
5:32 6:31 Gen. Haig
5:37 6:23 Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
6:32 7:06 The President met with:
Senate Majority Leader Mike Mansfield (D-Montana)
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R~Pennsylvania)
~William E. Timmons, Assistant
[




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
. {See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

B T DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 17, 1973

TIME DAY
7:09 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
RemReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:09 9:10 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.
7:20 P The President telephoned Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.
8:30 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
9:32 © 9:54] P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
9:57 10:02) P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
10:08 | 10:10| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
10:11 | 10:12| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

CD/SM/JD .




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) '9

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 18, 1973

TIME DAY
9:13 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:13 9:37| P The President talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with:
9:34 10:03 Susan A, Williams, R.N., Inhalation Therapist
9:43 9:48 Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
10:06 The President had breakfast,
10:09 10:11| P The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
The President met with:
10:25 11:08 Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
10:25 11:08 Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases
Division, Georgetown University Medical. School
10:25 11:06 Dr. Lukash Cmet
10:25 11:08 Capt. Robert C. Elliott, M.D., Chief of Pulmonary
Services, Naval Medical Center
11:23 11:33] P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
11:35 1:00 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
12:25 1:30 Mr. Ziegler

1:11 1:30 Gen. Haig

1:30 The President went to the X-ray room.

1:37 The President returned to his suite.

1:45 2:03 The President met with Gen. Haig.

3:32 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of HUD James T.
Lynn. The President's Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull,
took the call.

4:19 - 4:38f P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

4:42 4:57| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

4:51 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.

5:01 5:27| R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

5:09 7:08 The President met with his daughter and son~in-law, Mr. and
Mrs. David Eisenhower.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 18, 1973

TIMB DAY
5:29 p.m, WEDNESDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

5:29 5:39 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

7:28 7:49] R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

7:38 The President had dinner.

7:54 8:07| P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

7:58 R The President was telephoned by Gen. Haig. The call was not
completed.

8:09 8:23| R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

SM/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(8ce Travel Recoed for Travel Activity)

D

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL GENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
JULY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
12:12 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P==P . ced
R=Rm::»}eﬂdA ACTIVITY

In Out lo | LD

12:12 1:09:| P The President talked with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr. :
9:06 The President had breakfast.
9:13 9:25 The President talked with Gen.AHaig.

9:29 9:30 | P
9:44 | 10:00 | R
10:02 | 10:14 | R

11:18 R

11:29 11:30
11:29 12:35
12:00 _l:Ol
12:43 1:01
2:13 2:17 { P

2:35 2:50

2:39 2:47 | R

2:59 3:40
2:59 3:20
2:59 3:20
2:59 3:40
3:41 3:44
3:42 3:44 1 P

w
o
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=
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The President
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
The President talked with Gen. Haig.

The President
completed.

telephoned Mr. Ziegler.

The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:

Mr, Ziegler

Gen. Haig

Mr., Ziegler

Gen. Haig

The President talked with Gen. Haig.

The President met with:

talked with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.

The call was not

Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Dr. Sol Katz, Director of the Pulmonary Diseases
Division, Georgetown University Medical School

Capt. Robert C. Elliott, M.D.,

Chief of Pulmonary

Services, Naval Medical Center
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician

The President talked with Gen. Haig.
President met with:

Maj. Gen. Tkach

Dr. Katz

Capt. Elliott

Dr. Lukash

The

President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach.

President talked with the First Lady.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

- {8¢e Travel Reword for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 19, 1973

TIME DAY
3:48 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=-Pliced
i R=Rc.eived

ta | ow | LD

ACTIVITY

3:48 4:05

3:50 4:05

3:53 4:02| P

4:03 4:10( P

4:29 5:40
4:32 5:40
5:41 6:35

6:36 6:50 | P
7:11 7:16 | P

7:25 R

7:30

The President met with:
Capt. Mitchell Edson, M.D., Chief of Urology, Naval
Medical Center
Dr. Lukash

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury George P.
Shultz. :

The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
The President met with:
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
Gen. Haig
The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.

The President talked with Mr., Ziegler. -

The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

The President had dinner.

CD/sM/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity) l

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 20, 1973
TIME DAY

8:15 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P="Placed
S Rtilefqvjex{ ACTIVITY
In | ou o | LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to room 1605. He was accompanied by
Capt. D. Earl Brown, M.D., Commanding Officer of the Naval
Hospital, Naval Medical Center, Bethesda.
8:59 9:06 The President met with Congressman Earl F. Landgrebe (R-
Indiana). Congressman Landgrebe was a patient at the
Naval Medical Center.
9:06 The President, escorted by Capt. Brown, went to the hospital
entrance.
The President expressed his appreciation to hospital staff
members who attended him during his stay in the hospital.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:14 9:41 The President motored from the Naval Medical Center, Bethesda,
Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
9:41 The President went to the Rose Garden.
9:41 9:54 The President addressed White House staff members gathered to
welcome him following his stay in the hospital.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:58| 10:28 Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant
10:17 10:26 Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
10:27| 10:43 Mr. Ziegler
10:37 11:01 Gen. Haig
The President met with:
11:02 12:21 Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
11:02] 12:21 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
11:02 12:21 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
11:02 1:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:02 12:21 Gen. Haig
11:02 12:21 Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
1:02 1:13 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

NAVAL MEDICAL CENTER
BETHESDA, MARYLAND

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 20, 1973
TIME DAY
1:21 p.m, FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
| ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:

1:21 2:01 Gen. Haig

1:58 2:01 Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary

2:05 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

2:05 4:50 The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, motored from the
South Grounds of the White House to Camp David, Maryland.

4:52 The President went to Aspen Lodge.

5:06 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City. The call was not completed.

5:12 5:16 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

5:19 P The President requested that his valet, Manolo Sanchez, join
him.

6:00 6:25 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo. -

6:37 P The President telephoned long distance to Nellie L. Yates,
Secretary to Thomas W. Hart, in Washington, D.C. The call
was not completed.

6:43 6:45 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Yates in
Washington, D.C.

7:13 7:14 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

7:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

7:20 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

7:20 9:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie :"'Detective Story."

9:12 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

9:20 9:29 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.

CD/SM/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ?

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JuLY 21, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:51 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
™ Out Lo | LD

10:51 | 10:52 | P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.

10:53 The President had breakfast.

10:55 | 10:58 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.

11:01 | 11:24 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,

Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.

11:34 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A, Kissinger, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

12:15 12:32 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

12:45 2:00 The President met with Gen. Haig.

2:17 The President had lunch.

2:55 2:56 P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

3:50 5:15 The President met with Gen. Haig.

5:00 5:07 P The President talked long distance with Senator John C.
Stennis (D-Mississippi) in Washington, D.C.

5:10 5:16 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D.C.

5:56 5:57 P The President talked with Gen. Haig.

6:10 6:15 The President met with Gen. Haig.

6:17 6:18 R The President talked with Miss Woods.

7:03 | 7:40 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady )
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo

7:55 9:30 The Presidential party saw the movie, '"The Iron Duke."

9:26 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. John A,
Huffman, Jr., pastor of the Key Biscayne Presbyterian
Church, in Princeton, New Jersey. The President's Military
Aide, Maj. John V. Bremnan, took the call.

SM/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY x4

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 22, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:43 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
o R=Rec;i*cﬁw ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
1:43 1:46| P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.
1:50 1:52| P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
10:25| 10:35 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Ronald
L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.
10:30 The President had breakfast.
10:52 1 10:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
10:56 | 11:16 R The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
11:27 11:281 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
11:30 1:25 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.
11:34| 11:42 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.
1:40 The President went to Birch Lodge.
1:40 2:20 The President met with:
Gen, Haig
Mr., Ziegler
2:20 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
3:30 4:00 The President walked through the Camp David grounds.
3:43 3:44]1 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
5:07 5:22 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
5:45 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with:
The First Lady :
Mr. and Mrs, David Eisenhower
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
6:20 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
6:44 7:05 R The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 22, 1973
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:10 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
o s R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:10 7:55 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Miss Woods

Mr. Rebozo

8:00 | 10:00 The President saw the movie "Life with Father" with:
The First Lady

Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo

10:05 | 10:07 The President and the First Lady motored from Aspen Lodge to
the Camp David helipad.

10:08 | 10:41 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

10:44 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Mr. Rebozo

11:02 | 11:25 The President talked with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.

SM/CD/Jp




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 1 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY "f

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 23, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:44 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
o - R=Recejvei_ ACTIVITY
In out Lo | LD
8:44 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:18 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
join him.
9:21 9:51 The President met with Mr, Ziegler.

The President met with:

9:52 10:30 Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
10:01 10:05 Mr. Ziegler
10:08 10:30 John A. Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office
The President met with:
10:35 11:41 Gen. Haig
11:06 11:41 Clarence M. Kelley, Director of the FBI
12:02 12:20 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
12:21 12:25 The President met with:

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)

Marina von N. Whitman, departing member of the CEA

Gary L. Seevers, incoming member of the CEA

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:30 12:31 | R The President talked with Gen. Haig.

12:30 1:13 The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.

1:16 The President went to his office in the EOB,

1:25 1:29 The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.
Tkach.

3:11 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
3:12 3:13( P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
3:14 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Thomas W. Hart. The

call was not completed.

3:15 3:16{ P The President talked with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

3:20 4:25 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 23, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
B R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
4:30 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:30 4138 The President met with Miss Woods.,
4338 5:13 The President met with Gen. Haig.
5:13 6:28 The President met to discuss the closing of military bases in
Rhode Island and Massachusetts with:
Senator John 0. Pastore (D-Rhode Island)
Senator Edward W. Brooke (R-Massachusetts)
Senator Claiborne Pell (D-Rhode Island)
House Majority Leader Thomas P. 0'Neill, Jr. (D-
Massachusetts)
William P. Clements, Jr., Deputy Secretary of Defense
Roy L. Ash, Director of the OMB
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
White House photographer, in/out
6:31 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:43 7:15 The President met with Gen. Haig.
7:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:22 7:24 | P The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.
7:37 7:381 P The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
7:40 P The President telephoned Miss Woods. The call was not
completed.
7:50 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.
7:51 7:54 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
8:05 8:08| R The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
8:10 g:11| P The President talked with Miss Woods.
8:20 8:25 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.
8:25 8:30| R The President talked with Miss Woods.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 23, 1973

TIME DAY
8:34 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R-—=Received ACTIVITY

In |  Ou | LD
8:34 8:41( P The President talked with Gen. Haig.
8:43 P The President telephoned Mr. Buzhardt. The call was not

completed.

8:51 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The call was not completed.

SM/CD/JD




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 24, 1973

TIME DAY
8:51 a.m. TUESDAY

TIME

R
In

PHONE
P==Placed
R-=Received

Lo

LD |

ACTIVITY

8:51
9:17
9:30
9:57

10:02

10:02

10:27

10:27

10:33

10:33

10:39

12:35

9:30

9:55

9:59

10:27

10:33

12:33

12:33

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
The President met with the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for Mohammad Reza Pahlavi, the Shahanshah of Iran.
For a list of Iranian and U.S. officials part1c1pat1ng in
the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President went to the Blue Room. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Shah Pahlavi
Farah Dibi Pahlavi, Empress of Iran

The Presidential party received members of the official
Iranian and U.S. parties. Assisting in the receiving
line were:

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs., William P. Rogers

Adm. Elmo R, Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operatioms
Mrs. Elmo R, Zumwalt, Jr.

White House photographer, in/out

The President, accompanied by Shah Pahlavi, returned to the
Oval Office.

The President met with:
Shah Pahlavi
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
Mr. Kissinger

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by:
Shah Pahlavi
Mr. Kissinger

The President bade farewell to Shah Pahlavi.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 24, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:36 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
o o R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:36 The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to the Oval Office.
12:36 12:37 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
12:38 12:42 The President met with:

Rear Adm., William M. Lukash, Assistant Physician to
the President and Director of the Gastroenterology
Clinic and Research Branch, Naval Medical Center,
Bethesda, Maryland
Mrs. William M. Lukash
Danny Lukash, son
Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert Hansen, parents of Mrs. Lukash
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Physician
Thomas W. Hart, Staff Assistant
Stephen B. Bull, Special Assistant
Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
The President congratulated Dr. Lukash on his promotion
from Captain to Rear Admiral in the U.S. Navy Medical
Corps.

The President met with:

12:42 1:01 Cen. Haig

12:51 1:01 Mr. Kissinger

1:08 1:09 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose
Mary Woods.

1:09 1:45 The President met with Mr., Ziegler.

1:48 The President went to his office in the EOB.

1:50 1:55 The President met with Maj. Gen. Tkach.

2:02 2:03; P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

2:12 2:13}) ¢ The President talked with Nellie L. Yates, Secretary to
Mr. Hart.

2:17 2:50 The President met with Mrs. Yates.

5:28 p The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.

5:33 6:10 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

6:12 6:13 The President met with Mr. Bull.

6:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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~ PLACE DAY BEGAN

1

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 24, 1973

TIME DAY
6:15 p.m., TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In | oOu o | 1D
The President met with:
6:15 7:22 Gen. Haig
7:18 7:22 Mr. Kissinger
7:25 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:01 The President went to the North Portico.
The President greeted Shah Pahlavi and Empress Farah.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
8:02 The Presidential party went to the Yellow Oval Room.
8:03 8:16 The President met with:
The First Lady
Shah Pahlavi
Empress Farah
Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew
Richard M. Helms, Ambassador from the U.S. to Iran
Mrs. Richard M. Helms
Secretary and Mrs. Rogers
Ardeshir Zahedi, Ambassador from Iran to the U.S.
Abbas Ali Khalatbari, Minister of Foreign Affairs
of Iran
8:17 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Shah
Pahlavi and Empress Farah, went to the East Room. Enroute,
they participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the
Grand Staircase. :
White House photographer, in/out
8:17 8:42 The Presidential party received dinner guests.
8:42 10:32 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of Shah Pahlavi and Empress Farah. For a list of
dinner guests, see APPENDIX "B."
10:32 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall,
10:32 10:45 The President and the First Lady received guests attending
the entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
10:45 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
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PI ACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 24, 1973

TIME DAY
10:45 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
10:45 11:32 The President and the First Lady attended a performance by
singer Tony Martin. - For a list of guests, see APPENDIX
"B'" and APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:32 The President and the First Lady escorted Shah Pahlavi and
Empress Farah to their motorcade at the North Portico.
The President and the First Lady returned to the second

11:34

floor Residence.

SM/CD/ 1D




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Protocol Office, State Dept.
(Bill Codus' Office)

All present

WELCOMING CEREMONY FOR MOHAMMAD REZA PAHLAVI, SHAHANSHAH OF IRAN
South Grounds of the White House
July 24, 1973

U.S. Welcoming Committee

President Nixon

Mrs., Nixon

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

Mrs. William P. Rogers

Adm, Elmo R, Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations

Mrs, Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr.

Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicaragua to the U.S. and
Dean of the Diplomatic Corps

Mrs. Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa

Richard M. Helms, Ambassador from the U.S. to Iran

Mrs. Richard M. Helms

Walter E. Washington, Mayor (D-Washington, D.C.)

Mrs. Walter E. Washington

Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs. Joseph J. Sisco

John A. Nevius, Chairmen of the Distriet of Columbia City Council

Mrs, John A, Nevius

Roger Davies, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs, Roger Davies

Hassan Izadi, Counselor of the Iranian FEmbassy, Washington, D.C.

Mrs., Hassan Izadl

Jack C. Miklos, Director of the Bureau of Iranian Affairs, Department
of State

Mrs. Jack C. Miklos

Maj. Gen. Mokhateb Rafil, Counselor of the Iranian BEmbassy, Washington, D.C.

Mrs. Mokhateb Rafii

Col. Reza Parvaresh, Imperial Iranian Defense Attache, Iranian BEmbassy,
Washington, D.C.

Mrs. Reza Parvaresh

Manoutchehr Ardalan, Counselor of the Iranian Embassy, Washington, D.C,

Mrs. Manoutchehr Ardalan

John H. Rouse, Jr., Officer, Bureau of Iranian Affairs, Department of State

Mrs. John H, Rouse, Jr.

Michael A. Michaud, Officer, Bureau of Iranian Affairs, Department of State

Mrs, Michael A, Michaud

(continued on next page)
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MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL PARTY (Iran)

His Imperial Majesty Mohammad Reza Pahlavi
The Shahanshah of Iran

Her Imperial Majesty Farah Diba Pahlavi
The Empress of Iran

His Excellency Abbas Ali Khalatbari
The Minister of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Ardeshir Zahedi
The Ambassador of Iran

Mrs. Nazy Khozeimeh Alam
Lady-in-Waiting to H.I.M. The
Empress

His Excellency Hormoz Gharib
Grand Master of Ceremonies of H. . M.
the Shahanshah

His Excellency Karim Pasha Bahadori
Chief of the Private Secretariat
of H.I.M. The Empress

Lt. General Dr. Abdol Karim Ayadi
Private Physician to H.I. M. the
Shahanshah

Lt. General Fazayel Tadayon
Military Aide to H.I. M. the
Shahanshah

His Excellency Jafar Nadim
Ambassador, Director-General of the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

The Honorable Hossein Daneshwar
Master of Ceremonies of the Imperial
Court



The Honorable Ahmad Minai
Minister-Counselor, Director of the
Fourth Department of the Ministry
of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Kambiz Atabay
Civil Aide to H.I. M. the Shahanshah
and Director-General of the Imperial
GCourt

Mr. Kambiz Yazdanpanah
Director-General of the Imperial
Court

Major Kiumars Jahanbini
Liaison Officer

APPENDIX "A" (con't)



APPENDD{ uBu
Attendance confirmed by EPS
DINNER AT THE WHITE Housg 'Y indicates present
Tucsday, July 24, 1973
at eight o'clock

+The President & Mrs. Nixon

Their Imperial Majesties The Shahanshah and The Empress of Iran
Jis Excellency Abbas Ali Khalatbari
Minister of Foreign Affairs
tHis Excellency Ardeshir Zahedi
Ambassador of Iran
Mrs. Nazy Khozeimeh Alam
Lady-in-Waiting to Her Majesty
AHTs Excellency Hormoz Gharib
) Grand Master of Ceremonies of His Majesty
His Excellency Karim Pasha Bahadori =
) Chief of the Private Secretariat of Her Majesty
JLt. Gen. Dr. Abdol Karim Avyadi
Private Physician to His Majesty
JLt. Gen. Fazayel Tadayon
] Military Aide to His Majesty
His Excellency Jafar Nadim
Ambassador, Director General of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Hossein Daneshwar
Master of Ceremonies of the Imperial Court
M?. Ahmad Minai
Minister Counselor, Director of 4th Department of the
] Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Kambiz Atabay
. Civil Aide to His Majesty, Director General of the Imperial Cour:
Mr. Kambiz Yazdanpanah
Director General of the Imperial Court

The Vice President & Mrs. Agnew

Mrs, Warren E., Burger
Wife of The Chief Justice

‘The Secretary of State & Mrs. Rogers

M. The Ambassador of Nicaragua & Mrs. Sevilla-Sacasa

vH;E. The Ambassador of Liberia & Mrs. Pecal

T, The Ambassador of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
and Mrs. Dobrynin

The Secretary of Defense & Mrs. Schlesinger

vTwr€ Secretary of the Interior & Mrs. Morton

e Secretary of Labor & Mrs. Brennan
LM6n. & Mrs. Bryce N. Harlow

,Counsellor to the President ‘
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v8énator & Mrs. Strom Thurmond (South Carolina)
vSenator & Mrs. Hiram L. Fong {Hawaii)
iSenator Robert J. Dole (Kansas)

nator & Mrs. Hubert H. Humphrey (Minnesota)
don. John A, Love

P Governor of Colorado; Dir., Energy Policy Offic.
VI(ep. Wayne L. Hays (Ohio)

v Rep. & Mrs. Tom Steed (Oklahoma)

v Rep., & Mrs. Dave Martin (Nebraska)

+Riep. & Mrs. John M. Murphy (New York)

t Rep. & Mrs. Jack Edwards (Alabama)

pReb. & Mrs. David E. Satterfield III (Virginia)
vR¢p. & Mrs. Frank J. Brasco (New York)

VAldtniral & Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer
Chmn., Joint Chiefs of Staff
UYHTE. Fereydoun Hoveyda i
Permanent Representative of Iran to the UN
vHefA. & Mrs. Richard M, Helms
. U. S. Ambassador to Iran
vHon. & Mrs. Marion H., Smoak
Acting Chief of Protocol
vHon. Henry A. Kissinger
/ Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs
viéneral & Mrs. Alexander M, Haig, Jr.
Assistant to the President
ylHHon. & Mrs. Joseph J. Sisco
Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern & So. Asian Affair=
vilen. & Mrs. Loy W. Henderson '
Former U. S. Ambassador, Washington, D. C.
tHon. John J. McCloy
Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy, NYC
1Hton, & Mrs. Henry Kearns ]
: Pres. & Chmn., Export-Import Bank of the U. S.
V{E Dr. & Mrs. Jahangir Amuzegar _
Minister Plenipotentiary for Economic Affairs, Imperial
Embassy of Iran
tDr." & Mrs. Hassan Izadi
v Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
\,H’:"E’. & Mrs. Mohammad Yeganeh
Executive Dir., International Monetary Fund
Wirs. James R. Anderson
Daughter-in-law of Mr. Robert Anderson, Greenwich, Conn.
tHon. Robert B. Anderson
Carl M. Loeb, Rhoades & Cn,, NYC
M & Mrs. Ralph E. Becker
Pres., Iran-America Society, Washington, D. C.
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D7. & Mrs. William V. Banks
Detroit, Michigan
vMr. & Mrs. Richard Cooley
Pres. & Chief Executive Officer, Wells Fargo Bank
National Association, San Francisco
VI\?Lr/.- & Mrs. Mark Evans
- V.P, & Dir. of Public Affairs, Metromedia, Inc.
Vlién. & Mrs. Henry Ford II
Chmn., Ford Motor Company, Dearborn, Michigan
/Mr/ & Mrs. Maurice F. Granville
Chmn., Texaco, Inc., NYC
v»Mf., & Mrs., Harry J. Gray
Pres., United Aircraft Corp., Hartford, Conn,
VMED & Mrs. J. Kenneth Jamieson
Chmn., Standard Oil Co. of New Jersey, NYC
vMF. & Mrs. Milton Lewis 7
Pres., Ralph M. Parsons Co., Los Angeles, California
¥Mr, & Mrs, Oswald B. Lord
New York, New York
W& Mrs. John J, Louis, Jr,
Chicago, Illinois
HMiss Becky Love
o Daughter of Governor John A. Love of Colorado
vifon., & Mrs. G. William Miller
Pres., Testron, Inc., Providence, R.I.
!Mr. & Mrs. Otto N. Miller
Chmn., Standard Oil Co. of California, San Francisco
Hpn. & Mrs. Emil Mosbacher, Jr.
White Plains, New York
H?)n’ & Mrs. David Packard
] Chmn., Hewlett-Packard Co., Palo Alto, Calif.
‘1(/4.’1{ & Mrs. O. Pendleton Thomas
Chmn., The B. F. Goodrich Co., Akron, Ohio
IMY. & Mrs. Frank B. Vandegrift
Mission Hills, Kansas
Kir. & Mrs. Rawleigh Warner, Jr.
Chmn., Mobil Oil Corp., NYC

, D. C.

~

wWulie Eisenhower



APPENDIX "C"
ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WHITE HOUSE AtTendance conlir=s=

Tuesday, July 24, 1973 by EPS
at ten o'clock ’ Indicates pressxn=

tHon. & Mrs. W, Eugene Ainsworth, Jr.
Special Assistant to the President for Legislative Affairs
Mr. & Mrs. Youssef Akbar
Counselor for Energy & Petroleum Affairs, Imperial Embassy of Iran
Mr. Robert Altman
Friend of Tony Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Manoutchehr Ardalan
Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
LM’r.. Edwin V. Armendaris
P Escort of Miss Jane Greenleaf
Nir. Stanley H. Barer
Administrative Assistant to Senator Warren Magnuson
Wr. John Betar
Escort of Miss Alma Moore
MT. Geoffrey Beene
New York City
tHpn. & Mrs. Robert J. Blackwell
Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Maritime Affairs
NMr. Peter Mack Brown
Washington, D. C.
Mo & Mrs. A. Britton Browne
Washington, D. C.
Hon & Mrs, Carroll G. Brunthaver
Assistant Secretary of Agriculture for International Affairs & Commiodity =-
Miss Alma D. Butler
Executive Secretary to Rep. Robert Sikes
Wwhir! & Mrs. C. William Cardin
Administrative Assistant to Senator Robert Griffin
Mr. & Mrs. Rodger P. Davies
_Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern & South Asian Affairs
Nbt. & Mrs. Salvador De La Rosa
Bowie, Maryland
WM & Mrs. Morse Grant Dial, Jr.
Washington, D. C.
Miss Maureen Drummy
P Administrative Assistant to Rep. Bill Steiger
WMr. Kent Dyer
Escort ofMiss Alma Butler
Wi! & Mrs. Earl Eisenhower
Mrs. -Executive Secretary to Senator Barry Goldwater
M¢ & Mrs. Edward L. Feggans
Ed Feggans Oldsmobile, Inc., Washmgton D. C.

E( Cyrus Ghazanfari
First Secrctary for Political Affairs, Imperial Embassy of Iran
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pM/r’ & Mrs. George K. Graeber
Mrs, - Betty Beale, Washington, D, C,
pHon. Robert Keith Gray
Vice President, Hill & Knowlton, Washington, D. C.
Kiiss Jane Greenleaf
White House Office
Mi/& Mrs. Trewitt D. Harding
//Mrs. -Executive Secretary to Rep. Frank Stubblefield
WM. & Mrs. Robert Hartley
, Mrs. -White House Office
M/& Mrs, William Henkel, Jr.
White House Office
Mir.” & Mrs. Gerald L. Henson
Administrative Assistant to Rep. Gene Taylor
M1 & Mrs. Jonathan Hill
Chevy Chase, Maryland
Dr. & Mrs. Assad Homayoun
Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
LI\':{.:’./& Mrs. Dennis Howe
Administrative Assistant to Senator Pete Domenici
Jiofi. & Mrs. Frank N. Ikard
Washington, D. C.
Mr. Robert Kaufman
Escort of Miss Millie Parnis
Ni%? & Mrs. Francis L. Kellogg
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State for Refugee & Migration Affairs
HMon., & Mrs. William H. Kolberg
Assistant Secretary of Labor for Manpower
Dr. & Mrs. William M. Lukash
White House Office
M4 & Mrs. Charles S. Maneri
Mrs, -Executive Secretary to Rep. Barber Conable
Mr. J. Eugene Marans '
Escort of Miss Maureen Drummy
Myr. & Mrs. Dale Marler
Executive Assistant to Senator Lawton Chiles
Mt & Mrs, Michael A. G. Michaud
Political Affairs Officer, Office of Iranian Affairs, Dept. of State
Wi#. & Mrs. Jack C. Miklos
, SChevy Chase, Maryland
M¥ & Mrs. Ahmed Mochaweghzadeh
Press Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
iss Alma Moore
Executive Secretary to Rep. Edward Hebert
u{dﬁ & Mrs. Luke C. Moore
; Judge, D. C. Superior Court
VM4, & Mrs. W. Neal Moerschel

Administrative Assistant to Senator William Roth

/
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M{& Mrs. George Norford .
Vice President, Westinghouse Broadcasting Co., Inc., New York City
Miss Mollie Parnis :
New York City !
+Col. & Mrs. Reza Parvaresh
Imperial Iranian Defensc Attache, Imperial Embassy of 1.°n
!M?.a(j'gr General & Mrs, Mokhateb Rafii
Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
mmff & Mrs. John H. Rouse, Jr.
Economic/Military Affairs Officer, Office of Iranian Affairs, Dept. of State
Mr. & Mrs. Harold H. Saunders
NSC, White House Office
Mr. & Mrs. Nasser Shirazi
Political Counselor, Imperial Embassy of Iran
Miss Alta Shirtz
Date of Mr. Stanley Barer
Mrs. Helen McCain Smith
Press Secretary to Mrs. Nixon
\Dr. J. Lawn Thompson, Jr.
Washington, D. C.
Hon. & Mrs. Henry B. Turner
Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Administration
'Mr. & Mrs. Lee Williams
Administrative Assistant to Senator J. W. Fulbright
Mrs. Lucy A. Winchester
.- Social Secretary to the White House
Won. Rose Mary Woods
Executive Assistant & Personal Secretary to the President
‘Mr.. & M¥s. Dixon Yates
. Mrs. -White House Office
"M¥r. & Mrs. Mohammed Zarnegar
Mr. -Iranian Secretary, Iran-America Society, D. C.; Mrs. -Badri Zarnegz-
. Manager, B.Z. Fabrics of Watergate, Washington, D. C.
IMr. Charles T. Carey
Escort of Mrs. Helen Smith

Additions:

Mr., Anonshiravan Sidig
Hlus Kant

Pony Martin

Hal Borne
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PLACE DAY BIGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo, Day, Yr.)
JULY 25, 1873
TIME DAY
8:00 a.m, WEDNESDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P==Placcd
R=Reccived
Tiln | ow | | ip
8:00
8:12
8:30 8145
8:48
8:48 10:13
10:13

10:15 11:35
10:15 10:23
10:25 11:35

11:37

11:39
11:39 11:59

12:03] 12:05

12:08 1:11
1:13

1:26 1:36| P

2:40 P
2:42 2:44
2:45 2:46

.The President met to discuss legislative initiatives with

The President had breaskfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant
Gen. Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Assistant
The President went to the Cabinet Room.
Republican Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office,
The President met with:
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Gen. Haig
Mohammed Reza Pahlavi, Shahanshah of Iran

The President and Shah Pahlavi went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

The President bade farewell to Shah Pahlavi.
The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr., Kissinger.

The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.

The President met with Gen. Haig.
The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

The President requested that his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr., join him.

The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.
Tkach.

The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B, Bull.
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PLACE DAY BI'GAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}

JULY 25, 1973
TIME DAY

2:47 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE

P==Placed

R==Received

In

Out

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

2:47

3:14

3:14

4:25

5:15

5:16

5:49

5:50

6:33

7:42

7:56

7:57

3:30

3:12

4:24

5:13
5:49

5:18

6:45

7:54

8:03

10:47

The President met with Mr. Buzhardt.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss economic matters with:
Congressman Wilbur D. Mills (D-Arkansas)
George P, Shultz, Secretary of the Treasury
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with Gen. Haig.

' The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

The President talked with Secretary Shultz.
The President went to the South Grounds of the White House,
The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

The President talked with Mr. Buzhardt,

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
of the White House.

The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Iranian Embassy.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Shah Pahlavi
Farah Dibi Pahlavi, Empress of Iran
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The Presidential party went to the Tent Room on the second
floor.

The Presidential party had cocktails.
The Presidential party received dinner guests.

The President and the First Lady werc honored guests of a
reciprocol dinner hosted by Shah Pzhlavi and Empress Farah.
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BFGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 25, 1973 _
TIME DAY

10:48 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P-=Placed
- B R'——Reccivciir ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | 1D |
10:48 The President and the First Lady, escorted by Shah Pahlavi
and Empress Farah, returned to their motorcade.
10:48 [ 11:00 The President and the First Lady motored from the Iranian
Embassy to the South Grounds of the White louse.
11:02 The President and the First Lady returned to the sc .ond floor
Residence.
11:20 12:03 | P The President talked with Charles W. Colson, partner with

Colson and

SM/CD/JD

Shapiro.




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Thomas H. Hart

All present

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
July 25, 1973
Cabinet Rrom, White House

President Nixon
Vice Presgident Spiro T. Agnew
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)

Senator
Senator
Senator
Senator
Senator
Senator
Senator
Senator

Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
Wallace F, RBennett (R-Uteh)

John @, Tower (R-Texas)

William E., Brock III (R-Tcnnessee)
Robert Dole (R-Kansas)

Hiram L. Tong (R-Hawaii)

Mark 0, Hatficld (R-Oregon)
Williem V., Roth, Jr.

(R-Delaware)

House Minority Ieader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman
Congressman

George DBush,

Leslie C, Arends (R-Illinois)

John Rhedes (R-Arizona)

Samuel Devine (R-Chio)

Jack BEdwards (R-Alabama)

Barber B, Conable, Jr. (R-New York)
David T. Martin (R-Nebrasks)

Robert H. Michel (R-Illinois)
Albert Quie (R-Minnesota)

Charles M, Teague (R-California)
William S, Mailliard (R-California)
Williem B. Widnall (R-New Jersey)
John B. Anderscn (R-1llinois)

Chairman of the Republican National Committee

Melvin R, Laird, Counmsellor
Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
Anne Armstrong, Counsellor
Roy Ash, Direcctor of the OMB

Willism E. Timmons, Assistant

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr,, Execulive Director of the Domestic Council
Ronald I. Ziegler, Assistant

Max A. Friedersdorf, Depuby Assistant

Tom C. Korolegos, Deputy Assistant

Peter M., TFlanigan, Assistant

Gen., Alexander M. Halg, Jr., Assistant

Geit, Moasdor I Tig, Jr, Aseistant
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Attendance confirmed by
State Department

(-~ indicates present

RECTPROCAL DINNIR HOSTED BY SHAH PAHLAVI AND EMPRESS FFARAH
Iranian Fmbassy, Washington, D.C.

July 25, 1973

‘President Nixon

Mrs., Nixon

Mohammad Reza Pahlavi, Shshanshah of Iran

Farah Dibi Pahlavi, Empress of Iran

Milliam P, Rogers, Secretary of State
. Mrs, William P. Rogers

Abbas Ali Khalabari, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Iran
Ardeshir Zshedi, Ambassador from Iran to the U.S.
Guillermo Bevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicarag:  to the U.S8. and
Dean of the Diplomatic Corps

Mrs, Guillermo Sevilla-Sacaca

James R, Schlesinger, Secretary of Defense

Mrs. James R, Schlesinger

Ellict L. Richardson, Attorney Ceneral

fenator J. William Fulbright (D-Arkancas)

Mrs. J, William Fulbright

Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vermont)

Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona)

Mrs. Barry M. Goldwater

@enator Charles H. Percy (R-Illinois)

#Mrs, Charles H, Percy

Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Mrs., Hugh Ceott

WBenator Henry M, Jackeon (D-Washington)

Schator George S. McGovern (D-South Dakota)

Mrs, George S. McGovern

«John A, Love, Director of the Energy Policy Office
Mrs. John A. Love

Kenneth Rush, Deputy Sceretary of State

Mrs, Kenneth Rush

Richard M, Helws, Ambassador from the U.S, to Iran
Mrs. Richard M, Helms

Ronald L. Zicgler, Assistant

Luey A, Winchester, Social Secrctary (White House)
Henry A. Kissinger, Asclistant

Cen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant

Mrg, Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
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yoseph J, Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State

Mrs. Joseph J. Sisco

Marion H. Smoak, Acting Chief of Protocol

Mrs, Marion H. Smoak

william Codus, Assistant Chief of Protocol

Mrs, William Codus “

®rig. Cen. Brent G, Scoweroft, Deputy Assistant

Mrs, Brent G. Scowcroft

Loy W. Henderson, carcer Awbassador (U.S.)

Mrs. Loy W. Henderson

Rose Mary Voods, Ixecutive Assistant

Robert K. Gray, Vice President of Hill & Knowlton, Washington, D.C.
Nancy Hanks, Chairman of the National Endowment for the Arts
£hozelmeh Alam, Tady-in-Waiting for the Empress

gén, Dr. Abdol Karim Ayaki, Private Physician to the Chah
Karim Pasha Bahadori, Chief of the Private Secretariat of the Empress
Hormoz Gharib, Grand Master of Ceremonies of the Thah

Miss Becky love, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. John A. Love

Henry Ford II, Chairman of the Board of the Ford Motor Company
Mrs. Henry Ford IT

Senator Birch Bayh (D-Indiana)

Mrs, Birch ZBayh

Warold H. Saunders, NSC Stalf Member

Mrs, Harold H. Saunders

JIt. Gen. Fazayel Tadayon, Military Alde to the Shah

Mrs, Frances Howard, attorney

WWilliam D. Hewitt, Chairman, Deere and Company

Mrs, William D. Hewitt
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
JULY 26, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE : TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:05 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received - ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:20 8:59 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
8:22 8:32 P The President talked long distance with John B, Connally,

partner with Vinson, Elkins, Searls, Connally and Smith,
in Houston, Texas.

The President met with: . .

9:10 10:07 Gen, Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant

9:35 9:41 ’ Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

10:07 The President, accompanied by Gen. Haig, went to the Cabinet
Room.

10:07 11:31 The President met to discuss the status of legislative

initiatives with members of the Cabinet. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX “'A."
White House photographer, in/out

11:31 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:32 12:00 The President met with Gen. Haig.
12:02 12:08 The President met with:

Russell E, Train, Chairman of the Council on
Environmental Quality and Administrator-designate
of the Environmental Protection Agency

Richard Fairbanks, Associate Director of the Domestic
Council

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:09 12:11 The President met to receive diplomatic credentials from:

Takeshi Yasukawa, Ambassador-designate from Japan to
the U.S.

Roger E. Johnson, Assistant to the Acting Chief of
Protocol

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:11 The President escorted Ambassador Yasukawa to his car parked
in the south driveway.

12:14 The President returned to the Oval Office.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN ‘x_ DATE (Mo., Day; Yr.)
! JULY 26, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE ' TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. ' 12:14 p.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:14 12:17 The President met to receive diplomatic credentials from:

Vincent Mavoungou, Ambassador-designate from the
Republic of Gabon to the U.S.

Mr. Johnson

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:17 The President escorted Ambassador Mavoungou to his car
parked in the south driveway.

12:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

12:22 1:37 Gen. Haig.
12:22 1:02 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
12:22 1:02 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
1:05 1:22 Mr. Ziegler
1:07 1:09 . Mr. Kissinger
1:38 The President went to his office in the EOB.
1:38 1:39 The President met with Staff Assistant Thomas Hart.
1:42 1:44 The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.
Tkach.
2:34 4:00 The President met with:
" Gen. Haig
Charles A. Wright, Consultant
4:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:06 4:11 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
o Woods.
4:15 4:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
4:45 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:17 The President went to the Blue Room.
5:17 6:25 The President hosted a reception for members of the House

Republican Policy Committee. For a list of guests, see |
APPENDIX "B."
White House photographer, in/out

6:16 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.

6:25 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

| | The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day,’ Yr1.)
JULY 26, 1973

TIME DAY
6:26 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:26 6:33 The President, accompanied by Gen., Haig, motored from the
South Grounds of the White House to Pier One of the
Washington, Navy Yard.
6:38 8:32 The President and Gen. Haig went boating on the Sequoia.
7:15 The President and Gen. Haig had dinner.
8:32 The Sequoia docked at Pier One of the Washington Navy Yard.
8:34 8342 The President and Gen. Haig motored from the Washington
Navy Yard to the North Portico of the White House.
8:44 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:51 9:02 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,

in New York City.

cp/r /Jd




APPENDIX "A"

CABINET PARTICIPANTS

Cabinet Room

1 July 26, 1973

Cabinet Members

VThe Vice President

«Secretary William P. Rogers
Secretary George P, Shultz
Secretary James Schlesinger
vAttorney General Elliot L. Richardson
v8ecretary Rogers C.B. Morton
=Secretary Earl L. Butz

tUnder Secretary John K., Tabor
+Under Secretary Richard F. Schubert
bUnder Secretary Frank Carlucci
i-Secretary James Lynn

LSecretary Claude Brinegar
LDirector Roy Ash

t-Counsellor Anne Armstrong
t~Counsellor Bryce Harlow
t~Counsellor Melvin Laird

&E€hairman George Bush, RNC

"Wild Cards"

tRussell Train, CEQ (Going to EPA)

w»Don Johnson, Veterans Administration
“Tom Kleppe, Small Business Administration
vMichael Balzano, ACTION

vJames Fletcher, NASA

LHerbert Stein, CEA

Staff

Governor Love
¥General Haig , Assistant
Ron Ziegler
#Bill Timmons , Assistant
bKen Cole, Assistant
tPeter Flanigan, Assistant
tXay Price , Special Consultant
&Pat Buchanan, Special Consultant
Jerry Warren
Dave Gergen

Attendance confirmed
by Thomas Hart
indicates present

LA rthur Sohmer |, Administrative Assistant to the Vice President

tffave Parker, Special Assistant
L~-Frederic V. Malek, Deputy Director of the OMB




APPENDIX YB"
Attendance confirmed by
Thomas Hart
All present

RECEPTION HOSTED BY THE PRESIDENT FOR MEMBERS OF
THE HOUSE REPUBLICAN POLICY COMMITTEE

July 26, 1973
Blue Room, The White House

Congressman John J. Rhodes (R-Arizona)
Congressman Jack Edwards (R-Alabama)
Congressman Barber B. Conable, Jr. (R-New York)
Congressman Samuel L. Devine (R-Chio)
Congressman David T. Martin (R-Nebraska)
Congressman Charles E. Wiggins (R-California)
Congressman James Harvey (R-Michigan)
Congressman James T. Broyhill (R-North Carolina)
Congressman James F. Hastings (R-New York)
Congressman Albert H. Quie (R-Minnesota)
Congressman John Dellenback (R-Oregon)
Congressman John N. Frlenborn (R-Illinois)
Congressman J. Kenneth Robinson (R-Virginia)

John Williams, Staff Director of the House Republican Policy Committee

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Assistant
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor

Ronald L. Ziegler, Assistant

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Max L. Friedersdorf, Deputy Assistant
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| PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 27, 1973

TIME DAY
9:20 a.m. FRIDAY

The

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out | b
9:20 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:33 9:40 The President met with his Executive Assistant, Rose Mary
Woods.
9:42 P The President requested that his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
join him.
9:43 10:20 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
10:43 | 11:15 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
11:29 12:00 The President met with Miss Woods.
12:03 The President went to his office in the EOB.
12:05 | 12:08 | P '~ The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
12:18 | 1:40 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M, Haig,
Jr.
1:41 1:42 The President met with his Special Assistant, Stephen B. Bull.
1:45 1:47 The President met with his Physician, Maj. Gen, Walter R.
Tkach.,
2:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:02 3:04 The President met with Miss Woods.
The President met with:
3:06 3:12 Bryce N. Harlow, Counsellor
3:06 3:12 Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor
3:06 3:33 Gen. Haig
3:13 3:14 Mr. Ziegler
3:36 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
3:37 4:06 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
The President and the First Lady were greeted by Cdr. David
Miller, Commanding Officer of Camp David.
4:08 4:09 President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David

helipad to Aspen Lodge.
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FLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 27, 1973

TIME DAY
4:09 p.m. FRIDAY

10:20

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
fn Out lo | LD
4:09 The President entered Aspen Lodge. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
C. G. Rebozo
5:00 5:27 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked through the Camp David
grounds.
5:27 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:40 Mr. Rebozo entered Aspen Lodge.
6:07 6:24 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
6:28 6:29 P The President talked 1léng distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
7:00 7:37 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
7:20 7:25 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
7:50 10:15 The Presidential party saw the movie 'Day of the Jackal."
10:12 10:29 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in

Arlington, Virginia.

Mr. Rebozo departed.

CD/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 28, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:05 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | ID
9:05 P The President requested that his Assistant Physician, Rear
Adm, William M. Lukash, join him.
9:10 The President had breakfast.,
9:20 9:45 The President met with Rear Adm. Lukash,
9:47 The President requested that C. G. Rebozo join him.
9:51 10:11 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.
The President met with:
9:52 11:20 Mr. Rebozo

10:20 10:35 Rear Adm. Lukash

10:16 P The President requested that Rear Adm. Lukash join him.

10:19 10:28 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.

10:32 10:36 P The President talked long distance with his Executive
Assistant, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D.C.

11:16 11:19 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.

11:50 1:00 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.

11:53 P The President telephoned long distance to his Counsellor,
Melvin R. Laird, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

11:57 P The President telephoned long distance to his Counsellor,
Bryce N. Harlow, in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.

12:20 12:30 P The President talked long distance with Miss Woods in
Washington, D.C.

12:32 12:53 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.

12:34 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Laird in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.

1:00 1:17 R The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
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PLACE ©.'Y BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)

JULY 28, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 1:42 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo LD
1:42 2:01 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Laird in
Washington, D.C.
1:46 R The President was telephoned long distance by Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
2:02 2:21 R The President talked long distance with Gen, Haig in
Washington, D.C,
2:30 The President had lunch.
2:43 2:53 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
2:55 3:10 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ziegler in
Washington, D.C.
3:59 4:13 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.
4:17 The President went to Birch Lodge.
4:17 5:44 The President met with his Special Counsel, J. Fred
Buzhardt, Jr.
5:44 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:48 6:20 The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the Aspen pool.
6:20 The President returned to Aspen Lodge.
6:30 6:33 The President met with Rear Adm. Lukash.
8:15 8:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
9:05 10:30 The Presidential party saw the movie "Centennial Summer.'
10:40 Mr. Rebozo departed.
CD/SM/JD
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 29, 1973 ‘
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:30 a.m, SUNDAY
PHONE !
TIME P=Placed ‘
R==Reccived ACTIVITY |
In Out Lo| LD
11:30 The President had breakfast in the Aspen den.
11:36 11:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,

Ronald L., Ziegler, in Washington, D.C.

11:45 3:00 The President met with C. G. Rebozo.

12:02 1:12 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Gen.
Alexander M., Haig, Jr., in Washington, D.C.

12:30 The President and Mr. Rebozo went to the Aspen patio. ‘
2:30 The President and Mr. Reboz; returned to Aspen Lodge. é
2:30 3:00 The President met with Mr. Rebozo. g
2:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Ziegler in

Washington, D.C. The call was not completed. |

2:42 3:01]| P The President talked on a conference line with:
Mr. Ziegler
- Gen. Haig, in Washington, D.C.

3:18 3:27 P The President talked long distance with Senate Minority
Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania) in Washington, D.C.

3:29 3:31 P The President talked long distance with Gen. Haig in
Washington, D.C.

3:36 3:54 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D.C.

4:00 4:30 The President walked through the Camp David grounds. He was
accompanied by his daughter and son-in-law, Mr. and Mrs. i
David Eisenhower

4:30 The Presidential party returned to Aspen Lodge.
5:20 Mr. Rebozo entered Aspen Lodge,

6:05 The President went to the Aspen patio,

6:05 7:15 The President met with:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

7:15 7:45 The Presidential party had dinmer.

//'
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 29, 1973

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:47 p.n, SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | ID |
7:47 9:22 The Presidential party saw the movie '"Vera Cruz."
9:24 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to Mr. and
Mrs. Eisenhower.
9:24 9:26 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad. He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
9:29 9:55 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
9:57 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
10:06 P The President telephoned his valet, Manolo Sanchez. The call

was not completed,

SM/CD/JD




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 3 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION



~D

THE Wh.TE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIiXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JULY 30, 1973
TIME DAY

10:34 a.m. MONDAY

WASHINGTON, D.C
PHONE

TIME P==Placed
R==Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

10:34

10:45 | 11:11

11:04 11:05

11:13 12:33
11:15 12:33
11:15 12:33
11:15 12:33
11:16 11:18
11:16 11:18

12:33

12:34

12:34 12:35

12:35 12:46

12:47 |12:50

12:50 12:54

12:54 12:55

12:56 12:59

The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler,
The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:
Mr. Kissinger
Edward G. Whitlam, Prime Minister of Australia
Marshall Green, Ambassador from the U.S. to Australia
James Plimsoll, Ambassador from Australia to the U.S.
Members of the press
White House photographer

The President escorted Prime Minister Whitlam to his car
parked in the south driveway. They were accompanied by:
Ambassador Green
Ambassador Plimsoll
Mr. Kissinger

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Whitlam.
The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met for departure handshakes and photos with:
Gen. John D. Ryan, departing U.S. Air Force Chief of
Staff
The President presented the Distinguished Service Medal to
Gen. Ryan.
Myles J. Ambrose, former Special Assistant Attorney
General for the Office for Drug Abuse Law

Enforcement and attorney for Spear and Hill

Desmond J. Barker, Jr., former Special Assistant and
partner with Barker and Jorgensen

S. Steven Karalekas, former Staff Assistant and
Administrative Assistant to Congressman Paul
Cronin (R-Massachusetts)

William H. Marumoto, departing Staff Assistant
For a list of guests accompanying the departing personnel,

see APPENDIX "A."
wWhite House photographer, in/out

e
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
., Day, Yr.

JULY 30, 1973

THE WHITE HQUSE

TIME DAY
WASHINGTOYN, D.C.

12:59 p.m. MONDAY

TIME
ACTIVITY

In Out

12:59 |1:03 The President met with:

Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicaragua
to the U.S. and Dean of the Diplomatic Corps
Mr. Kissinger
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President congratulated Ambassador Sevilla-Sacasa on

the 30th anniversary of his appointment as -Ambassador to
the U.S.

1:04 P The President requested that Mr. Ziegler join him.
The President met with:

:32 Mr, Ziegler
132 Rose Mary Woods, Executive Assistant

|
o
I~
= =

1:52 2:33 The President met with Miss Woods.

2:19 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed. :

2:37 |2:56 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
2:56 3:01 The President met with Miss Woods.

3:01 3:31 The President met to discuss HUD legislation with:

James T. Lynn, Secretary of HUD

Lt. Col. Dana G. Mead, Associate Director of the
Domestic Council

Members of the press, in/out

wWhite House photographer, in/out

3:31 3:

o~
5~

The President met for a photo opportunity with:
Robert E. Bauman, Republican Congressional candidate
from the lst District of Maryland
George Bush, Chairman of the Republican National
Ccoaittee ]
White House photographer, in/out

3:44 3:50 The President met to discuss Alaska pipeline legislation with:

Senator Ted Stevens (R-Alaska)

Congressman Donald Young (R-Alaska)

Keith Miller, former Governor (R-Alaska)

Seate Senator Terrv Miller (R-"J" Senatorial District of
Alaska), President of the Alaska State Senate

State Senate Majority Leader Clifford Groh, Jr. (R-
wel conatorial Distriet of Alaska)

State Representative Tom Fink (R-8th Congressional
District of Alaska)
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1)

TIME DAY

3:44 p.m. MONDAY

FHONE
TIME P-- Placed
A7 Reved AcTiviTY
In Out Lo LD
3:44 |3:50 (continued)
State Representative Selwyn Carrol (R-17th Congressional
District of Alaska)
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
3:53 The President went to his office in the EOB.
3:58 [3:59 p The President talked with his Physician, Maj. Gen. Walter R.
Tkach.
The President met with:
4:01 [4:05 Maj. Gen. Tkach
4:01 |4:42 Gen. Haig
4:50 |5:34 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
4:57 |4:58 p The President talked with the First Lady.
5:34 The President went to the Barber Shop.
5:59 |[6:01 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
6:01 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:02 6:09 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, motored from the.
South Grounds of the White House to Pier One of the
Washington Navy Yard.
6:13 |8:02 The President and Mr. Kissinger went boating on the Sequoia.
7:20 The President had dinner with Mr. Kissinger.
8£02 The Sequoia docked at Pier Cne of the Wvashington lNavy Yard.
8:05 |8:13 The President and Mr. Kissinger motored from Pier One of the
washington Navy Yard to the South Grounds of the White
House. '
8:16 The President returned to the second floor of the Residence.
8:34 |8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
8:49 8:50 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
8:530 |8:51 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
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PILACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day,- Y1.)
JULY 30, 1973
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY o
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:00 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
e R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:00 P The President telephoned Mr., Ziegler., The call was not
completed.
9:08 | 9:09 | P The President talked with Mr, Ziegler.

9:35| 9:47 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

CD/SM/JD
N



APPENDIX "A"
Attendance confirmed
by Thomas Hart and
David Hoopes

All present

FAMILY MEMBERS AND STAFF MEMRBERS ACCOMPANYING DEPARTING WHITE HOUSE
STAFF PERSONNEL FOR HANDSHAKES AND PHOTOGRAPHS

Oval Office

July 30, 1973

President Nixon

Gen. John D. Ryan
Departing Chief of Staff, USAF

Mrs, John D. Ryan

Michael E. Ryan, son

John L. McLucas, Secretary of the Air Force

Gen. George Brown, Air Force Chief of Staff-designate
Melvin R. Laird, Counsellor

Brig. Gen. Brent G. Scowcroft, Deputy Assistant

Myles J. Ambrose

Former Commissioner of Customs and Special Assistant Attorney General
for the Office for Drug Abuse Law Prevention

Attorney for Spear and Hill

Mrs. Myles J. Ambrose
Myles J. Ambrose, Jr., son
Kathleen Ambrose, daughter
Kevin Ambrose, son

Christopher Ambrose, son
Elise Ambrose, daughter

Desmond J. Barker, Jr.
Former Special Assistant to the President
Partner with Barker and Jorgensen, a public relations firm

Mrs. Desmond J. Barker, Jr.

Melinda Barker, 12-year-old daughter
Rosanne Barker, 10-year-old daughter
Desmond C. Barker, 9-year—~old son



APPENDIX "A" Continued

S. Steven Karalekas
Former Staff Assistant
Administrative Assistant to Congressman Paul Cronin (R-Mass)

Mrs. S. Steven Karalekas

William H. Marumoto
Departing Staff Assistant

Mrs. William H. Marumoto

Wendy H. Marumoto, 12-year-old daughter
Todd M. Marumoto, 10-year-o0ld son

Lani M. Marumoto, 8-year-old daughter
Jenni T. Marumoto, 3-year-old daughter




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ‘p

(Sce Travel Record for ‘Travel Activity)

PLACT DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JULY 31, 1973

TIME DAY

WASHINGION, D.C. . 9:35 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
- . R==Received ACTIVITY
T Out lo | LD
9:35 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:43| 10:02 The President met with his Assistant, Ronald L. Ziegler.

10:06| 10:29 The President met with his Assistant, Gen. Alexander M.
Haig, Jr,

10:29 10:32 The President met with the First Lady.

10:32 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds of
the White House.

10:32 10:55 The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony in honor of Kakuei Tanaka, Prime Minister of
Japan. TFor a list of Japanese and U.S. officials
participating in the ceremony, see APPENDIX "A."

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

10:55 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister
Tanaka to the Blue Room.,

10:55 11:03 The Presidential party received members of the official
Japanese and U.S. parties. Assisting in the receiving
line were:

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs, William P, Rogers
Adm, Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer
White House photographer, in/out
11:03 The President went to the Oval Office., He was accompanied by:
Prime Minister Tanaka
Takeshi Yasukawa, Ambassador from Japan to the U.S.
Hidetoshi Ukawa, Aide to Prime Minister Tanaka and
interpreter

James J. Wickel, State Department interpreter

The President met with:

11:03 1:03 Prime Minister Tanaka

11:03 1:03 Ambassador Yasukawa

11:03 1:03 Mr. Ukawa

11:03 1:03 Mr. Wickel

11:03] 11:04 Members of the press, in/out

11:03( 11:04 White House photographer, in/out

11:04 1:03 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

1:03 The Presidential party went to the South Grounds of the
Wnite House.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Recend (o1 Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Duy, Yr.)
JULY 31, 1973

TIME " DAY
7:58 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Place 4
Ri=Received ACTIVITY
T [ owm Lo | LD

7:58 8:01 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

8:01 The President went to the North Portico of the White House.

The President greeted Prime Minister Tanaka.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

8:03 The President and Prime Minister Tanaka went to the Yellow
Oval Room.

8:03 8:14 The President met with:

The First Lady

Vice President and Mrs. Spiro T. Agnew

Prime Minister Tanaka

Secretary and Mrs. Rogers

Robert S. Ingersoll, Ambassador from the U.S. to
Japan

Mrs. Robert S. Ingersoll

Ambassador and Mrs. Yasukawa

Masayoshi Ohira, Minister of Foreign Affairs of Japan

8:16 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister Tanaka, went to the East Room. Enroute, they
participated in a photo opportunity at the foot of the
Grand Staircase.

8:16 8:34 The Presidential party received dinner guests.

8:34 10:18 The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dimner in
honor of Prime Minister Tanaka. For a list of dinner
guests, see APPENDIX "BR."

10:18 The President and the First Lady went to the Grand Hall.

10:18 | 10:45 The President and the First Lady received guests attending
the entertainment portion of the evening. For a list of
attendees, see APPEADIX "C."

10:45 11:15 The President and the First Lady attended a performance by
opera singer Roberta Peters. For a list of attendees, sec
APPENDIX "B" and APPENDIX "C."

White House photographer, in/out

11:15 The President and the First Lady escorted Prime Minister

Tanaka to his motorcade parked at the North Portico.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHI’%RD.NIXON'S DAILY DI°R

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JULY 31, 1973

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:16 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
e | R Received. ACTIVITY
In Out o] LD
11:16 The President and the TFirst Lady returned to the second floor

Residence.

11:30| 11:37| R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

CD/SM/JDn




APPENDIX "AY

Attendance confirmed
by Bill Codus' office,
State Department

All present
ARRIVAL CEREMONY FOR KAKUEI TANAKA, PRIME MINISTER OF JAPAN

South Grounds of the White House
July 31, 1973

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL WELCOMING COMMITTEE

The President

Mrs. Nixon

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs. William P. Rogers

Adm Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman of the JCS
Mrs. Thomas H. Moorer

Guillermo Sevilla-Sacasa, Ambassador from Nicaragua and Dean of the
Diplomatic Corps
Mrs. Sevilla-Sacasa
Robert S. Ingersoll, Ambassador from the U.S. to Japamn
Mayor Walter E. Washington (D-Washington, D.C.)
Mrs. Washington
Arthur W. Hummel, Acting Assistant Secretary of State
Mrs., Hummcl
Mrs. Teruo Kosugl
John A. Nevius, Chairman of the District of Columbia City Council
Mrs. Nevius
Richard L. Sneider, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Mrs. Sneider
Toshio Yamazaki, Minister of the Embassy of Japan
Mrs. Yamazaki
Shigeru Harada, Minister of the Embassy of Japan
Mrs. Harada
Teruo Kosugi, Minister of the Embassy of Japan
Richard A. Ericson, Country Director, Japan, Department of State
Mrs. Ericson
Maj. Gen. Yoshio Takenaka, Defense Attache, Embassy of Japan
Mrs. Takenaka
Herbert Levin, Deputy Country Director, Japan, Department of State
Mrs. Levin

_MPEMBERS OF TUE OFFICIAL JAPANESE DELEGATION

Continued on following page




APPENDIX "A" contd

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL JAPANESE PARTY

Y

His Excellency Kakuei Tanaka
The Primec Minister of Japan

His Excellency Masayoshi Ohira
The Minister of Foreign Affairs

His Excellency Takeshi Yasukawa
The Ambassador of Japan

His Excellency Kiyohiko Tsurumi
Principal Adviser
Deputy Vice Minister for Foreign Affairs

Mr. Yoshio Okawara
Senior Adviser
Director-General of the American Affairs
Bureau, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Akitane Kiuchi
Private Secretary to the Prime Minister

Mr. Hiromu Fukada
Secretary of the Delegation ¢
. Head of the First North America Division
t Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Hiroshi Yoshimoto
Private Secretary to the Prime Minister

Mr. Keiichi Konaga
Private Secretary to the Prime Minister

Mr. Hidetoshi Ukawa
Aide to the Prime Minister
Head of the Second North America Division
Ministry of Forecign Affairs




Mr. Hiroaki Fujii
Private Secretary to the Foreign Minister

Mr. Sadaaki Numata '
Aide to the Foreign Minister
Official of the First North America

Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

APPENDIX "A".contd




APPENDIX "B"
Attendance confiremd by EPS
DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE ¢ indicates present
Tuesday, July 31, 1973
at eight o'clock

Vo-The President & Mrs. Nixon

vHis Excellency Kakuei Tanaka
Prime Minister of Japan
+His Excellency Masayoshi Ohira
‘ Minister of Foreign Affairs
Vi His Exccllency The Ambassador of Japan
& Mrs. Yasukawa
v-His Excellency Kiichi Aichi
Minister of Finance
+His Excellency Kiyohiko Tsurumi
Principal Adviser; Dcputy Vice Minister for IForeign Affairs
««Mr. Yoshio Okawara
Senior Adviser; Director -General of the American Affairs Bureaz,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
«MTr. Akitane Kiuchi
Private Secretary to the Prime Minister
t-Mr. Hiromu Fukada
Secretary of the Delegation; Head of the First North America
Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
t-Mr, Hiroshi Yoshimoto
Private Secretary to the Prime Minister
t-Mr. Keiichi Konaga
Private Secretary to the fPrmle Mlmster

L. Mr. Hidctoshi Ukawa
W Aide to the Prime Minister; Head of the Second North Amerxca

Division, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
wMr. Hiroaki Ifujii
_ Private Secretary to the Foreign Minister
v Mr. Masateru Yoshida
Private Secretary to the Minister of Finance

¥+ The Vice Presidert & Mrs. Agnew
-7 The Secrectlary of State & Mrs. Rogers
t-Mrs. Dwight D. Eiscnhower
Gettysburg, Pennsylvania
l~g,T}1c> Scecretary of the Treasury & Mrs. Shultz
t ¢:The Secretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Butz
t ¢t The Sccretary of Commerce & Mrs. Dent
viHon. & Mrs. Arthur F. Burns
Chmn., Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve Systemn
L Senator & Mrs, Warren G, Magnuson (Washington)
L:Senator & Mre, Deter H, Dominick (Colorado)
p’l:;,Sonntor & Mrs, Ted Stevens {(Alaska)
v Senator & Mrs. Robert Taft, Jr. (Ohio)



-2-7/31/73

vRep. William B, Widnall (New Jersey)
s-""‘Rep. & Mrs. Jamcs Harvey (Michigan)
i-cRep. & Mrs. Tom S Gettys (South Carolina)
‘f’é'Rep. & Mrs. John Paul Hammerschmidt (Virginia)
t-Hon. William E. Simon
Deputy Secretary of the Trcasury
L :Hon. & Mrs. Herbert Stein
Chmn., Council of Economic Advisers
{~fHon. & Mrs. Robert S. Ingersoll
‘ U. S. Ambassador to Japan
v .Hon. & Mrs. Marion H. Smoak
3 Acting Chief of Protocol
F7Hon. & Mrs. William D. Eberle ~
Special Representative for Trade Negotiations

*

-

t-Hon. Henry A. Kissinger
) Assistant to the President for National Sccurity Affairs
vition. & Mrs. Peter M. Flanigan
Assistant to the President
#i Dr. & Mrs. Robert F. Whitman
Mrs--Hon. Marina Whitman, Mbr., Council of Economic Advisers
viLt. Gen. & Mrs. Daniel J. James, Jr.
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary to the Assistant Secretary
) of Defense for Public Affairs '
+>» Hon. & Mrs. Armin H. Meyer’
Special Censultant on South Asian Affairs, Dept. of State;
former Ambassador to Japan
g/"";'Hon. & Mrs. J. Fife Symington:- '
. Former Ambassador, Lutherville, Maryland
viwHoh. & Mrs. Toshio Yamazaki
Minister, Embassy of Japan
¥[Brig. Gen. & Mrs. William T. Seawell, USAT, Ret.
Chmn., Pan American World Airways, Inc., NYC
voHon. & Mrs. Richard V. Allen
Pres., Potomac International Corp., Washington, D. C.
t-wMr. & Mrs. James H. Binger
Chmn., Honcywell, Inc., Minneapolis, Minncsota
¢Hon. . George Bush
Chmn., Republican National Committee
viHon. & Mrs. Donald C. Burnham
Chmn., Westinghouse Elcclric Corp., Pitlsburgh, Pa.
Hon. & Mrs. John B. Connally
Houston, Texas
t-Mrs. Edward I'. Cox
New Yorl, New York
I’ Mr. & Mrs. Richard C. Gerstenberg
Chmn., General Motors Corp., Detroit, Michigan



A
 Mr.

| Dr.

i Mr.

v Mr.

L Mr.

¥ Mr.

-3-7/31/713
%Ignlfﬁ JWaIyIr‘}leilé’}?Lrornlsh- Mrs., Director of Passport Office, Dept of State
Chmn., Lockhecd Aircraft Corp., Burbank, California
& Mrs. S. I. Hayakawa
Pres., San Francisco Statc College, San Francisco, California
& Mrs. Bertram Fields
Mrs--opera singer Roberta Peters
& Mrs. Reginald H. Jones
Chmn., General Electric Company, NYC

. & Mrs. Sol Katz -~

Dir., Pulmonary Disease Div., Georgetown University Hospital

. & Mrs. Carl H. Lindner

Pres., American Financial Corp., Cincinnati, Ohio

. & Mrs. Paul ¥. Lorenz

Exec. V.P., Ford Diversified Products Operation, Ford Motor Co.,
Dearborn, Michigan

& Mrs. Roger Milliken

Pres., Decring Milliken, Inc., Spartanburg, South Carolina

. & Mrs. John J. Moran

Houston, Texas
Katsuma Mukaeda

Los Angeles, California

& Mrs. Charles J. Pilliod, Jr.

Pres., Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Akron, Ohio

- Miss Cathy Rollins

t Hon.

; Mr.
L ‘Mr‘

L{ Mr.

o4 Hon.

V;;fiﬁr .
Mr.

b ;—“M r.

¢ Mr,

¢ Mrs.

v {Mr.

Daughter of John W. Rollins

John W. Rollins

Chmin., Rollins International, Inc., Greenville, Dclaware
Jolin Ruan o

Pres.,, Ruan Transportation Company, Des Moines, Iowa
& Mrs. John H. Safer

Bethesda, Maryland

& Mrs. Mariin B, Serctcan

Pres., Coronet Industries, Inc., Dalton, Georgia

& Mrs. John M. Shahecen

Shahecin Natural Resources Co., Inc., NYC

& Mrs. Kent H. Smith

Greater Cleveland Associated Foundation, Cleveland Oth
& Mrs. George M. Steinbrenner

Chmn., Amecrican Ship Building Company, Inc., Cleveland, Ohio
& Mrs, Garrick C. Stephenson

Southampton, New York
& Mrs. Del E. Webb

Chrnn., Del E. Webb Construction Co., Phoenix, Arizona
James Williamns

Daughter of Rep., William B. Widnall
& Mrs. George Yamuaoka

Lawycr--I1ill, Belts & Nash, NYC
& Mrs. Minoru Yamasala

Minoru Yamasaki & Associales, Troy, Michipan

////



APPENDIX "C"
Attendance confirmed

ENTERTAINMENT AT THE WHITE HOUSE . by EPS
Tuesday, July 31, 1973 \*indicates present
at ten o'clock

L+ HMZ & Mrs. James P. Alonso

ti-Mr.
/‘/ ‘
[ 2V M r.

- Mr.

Mt. Airy, Maryland

& Mrs. Robert Amory, Jr.

Secretary, National Gallery of Art, Washington, D. C.

& Mrs. Martin Allas

Vice Pres. & Treas., Cafritz Foundation, Washington, D. C.
& Mrs. Edward Bruce Bactjer

Owings Mills, Maryland

z,;,Mr & Mrs. Scott S, Bair

Real estate investment executive, Westminster, Maryland

L'iMr. & Mrs. Calvin D. Banks

biM r.

LiMr.

Chief, Community Assistance Division, Dept. of Transportaticn
& Mrs. Boyd T. Bashore

Administrative Assistant to Rep. John Murphy

& Mrs. Paul S. Berman

Randallstown, Maryland

¢ Mrs. Eva Brantley

i Mr,

White House Office
& Mrs. Jonas Brodie
Pikesville, Maryland

¢-;.Capt. & Mrs. Dudley E. Brown, Jr.

b"twl‘./‘[ r.

P Mr.

[
€
1

Reston, Virginia

& Mrs. Guy Coheleach

Huntington, New York

‘ Kent B. Crane ,

Assistant Dircctor for East Asia & Pacific Affairs, U. S.
Information Agency

t-iCapt. & Mrs. Robert C. Elliott

Rockville, Maryland

¢ ¢vHon. & Mrs. Lewis A. Engman

i Mr.
.t:’Z_Ver .

v Mr.

Chmn., Federal Tradec Commis:ion

& Mrs. Richard Ericson, Jr.

Director of Japancse Affairs, Department of State

& Mrs. Lewis G. Field '

Assistant Legal Adviser for Political & Military Aff: irs, Dept. of Stae
& Mrs. John Foltz

Deputy Under Secretary of Agriculture for Congressional Affairs

V‘«i"I—IMZ & Mrs. Thaddcus S. Fornal

Beltsville, Maryland

v« Mr. John Frocbe (with Miss Linda C. Irick)

National Sccurity Council

Capt. Norma 1. Gardill, NC, USN

¢ t¢Mr.

Roclkville, Maryland
& Mrs. Loyd llackler
Administrative Assistant to Senator Lloyd Dentsen




-2~ 7/31/73 at 10 p.m.

L-";«fi—{on. & Mrs. Shigeru Harada
» Minister, Embassy of Japan
LT & Mrs., James H. Harrell
Rockville, Maryland
Hon. & Mrs. Josaku Hascgawa
- Financial Minister, Embassy of Japan
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene E. Hines
- Mrs~~Cafritz Foundation, Washington, D. C.
¢iMt. & Mrs. Deane R. Hinton .
White House Office '
L TMr. & Mrs. Alan F. Holmer
S Administrative Assistant to Senator Rohert Packwood
% Mr. Roger Hooker
Escort of Miss Jean McKee
c,.-f,/Mi‘. Robert D. Hormats
National Security Council staff
eOMr. & Mrs., Thomas C. Hubbard
Country Director for Japan, Dept. of State
w¢Hon. & Mrs. John W. Ingram
Administrator, Federal Railroad Administration, Dept. of
Transportation

t-iDr. & Mrs. Karl Jonas
Potomac, Maryland
-HN Steven L. Keating
#Bethesda, Maryland "
U {Hon. & Mrs. William J. Kilberg
" Solicitor, Dcpt. of Labor
LiMr. & Mrs. Paul A, Kline
Administrative Assistant to Rep. George Goodling
L-{Hon. & Mrs. Teruo Kosugi ’
Minister, Embassy of Japan
LMr. Danicl Lamke
Gaithersburg, Marwland
£,=*’iCépt. & iMrs. William L. Long
' Bethesda, Maryland
ViMr. & Mrs. William Marsh
Prces., American Society of Association Exccutives
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Marumoto
White House Office
t +:Mr. & Mrs. Mike M. Masaocka
Masaoka-Ishikawa & Associates, Washington, D. C.
L HM3 William L. Mavis
District leights, Maryland
L Miss Grace McAlister

White ITouse Office



-3-7/31/73 at 10 p. m.

UMiss Jean McKee (with Mr. Roger Hooker)
Administrative Assitant to Senator Jacob Javits
v HM3 William K. McMillen
Bethesda, Maryland
L{Mr. & Mrs. John Odgaard

Administrative Assistant to Rep. Dave Martin
(-, Mr. & Mrs. Donald W. Olson

Administrative Assistant to Rep. Ancher Nelsen
t-f Hon. & Mrs. Barrington D. Parker

U. S. District Court Judge for D. C.

v iMr. & Mrs. John H. Powell, Jr.
Gen. Counscl, Commission on Civil Rights
t-LT Kathleen V. Ryan
Silver Spring, Maryland -
«1Hon., & Mrs. Antonin Scalia
' Chmn., Administrative Conference of the U. S.
o Itjg. Evelyn R. Shaia
~ Silver Spring, Maryland
¢+ LT & Mrs. Douglas Shepherd
Gaithersburg, Maryland
- Hon. & Mrs. Julius Shiskin
Commissioner of Labor Statistics
HN Quenton D. Simecone
Rockville, Maryland
bllihili&‘hdrs. Mack Simpkins, Jg.
“8ilver Spring, Maryland
&g,CDR & Mrs. John P. Smith
! Germantown, Maryland
L-oHon. & Mrs. Richard L. Sneider’
. Dep. Asst Scecretary of State for East Asian & Pacific Affairs
+»{ Mr. & Mrs. H. William Tanaka
) Bethesda, Maryland
Hon, & Mrs. Donald W. Whitehead, Sr.
Fed. Co-Chmun., Appalachian Regional Commission
LMiss Susan A. Williams
Rockville, Maryland

vWustman, John Charles

1.-Ohira, Akira
o Donnli, Kathy (With Mr., Cranc)
t- Mosher, HM2 George Washington
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